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NOTICE 
  
Notice is hereby given that the 21st Annual General Meeting of the members of Guj Info Petro 
Limited will be held on Thursday, 15th September, 2022 at 3.00 PM at 2nd Floor, Board 
Room, GSPC Bhavan, Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382011 to transact following businesses: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
1 To receive, consider and adopt Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 

ended on 31st March 2022 along with the Reports of 
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon. 
 

2 To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the Company  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of 
Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to fix the remuneration of the 
Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the 
Financial Year 2022-  

 
                     By order of the Board, 
                                            For Guj Info Petro Ltd.  
 

 
                Sd/- 

              Mahesh Gohel 
                      CEO              

Date: 12th September,2022.    
Place: Gandhinagar 

 
Registered Office 
2nd Floor, Block No.15, Udyog Bhavan,  
Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382011.  
Tel: 079-66701668 
CIN: U72900GJ2001PLC039162 
Website: https://gspcgroup.com/GIPL/ 
Email: kuldeep@gspc.in 

 
NOTES: 

 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE 
MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF, AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

 

than 48 hours before the meeting. Members are requested to note that a person can act as a 
proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 
10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is 
proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of 
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the company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other 
person or shareholder. Proxy form is annexed hereto. 

 
2. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend this Annual 

General Meeting are requested to send to the company a certified true copy of the relevant 
resolution of the board of directors together with the specimen signature(s) of the 
representative(s) authorised under the said resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at 
the meeting. 
 

3. Members / Proxies / Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to this Annual 
General Meeting; their duly filled Attendance Slip, necessary details of their shareholding 
and their copy of Annual Report for the financial year 2021-2022. 

 
4. Shareholders desiring any information as regards this Annual Report are requested to write 

to the company at an early date so as to enable the management to keep the information 
ready at the meeting. 

 
5. In accordance with Section 136 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial 

statement and all other documents required to be attached thereto, will be available for 
inspection during business hours at the registered office of the company. 

 
6. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the special 

business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto. 
 

7. The format of the register of members prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under 
the Companies Act, 2013 requires the company to record additional details of members, 
including their Permanent Account Number details, email address, bank details for payment 
of dividend, etc. A form for capturing the above details is appended to this notice. Members 
are requested to submit the filled in form to the Company. 

 
8. Route map of the venue of this Annual General Meeting is given below: 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Guj Info Petro Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Guj Info Petro Limited
('the Company') which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity
and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, and profit, total comprehensive income, the changes in

equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted ow· audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAS) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we t1ave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Ind
AS financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed unde; section 133 o the Act re itli\
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This respo »l])4ls?
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the {vi{ o#
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company ana for preventing aka' t4ti@d,,

• «c%103, PRARAMBH PLAZA, PLOT NO. 1528, BIH POLICE STATION, SECTOR-5, GANDHINAGAR (GU} - 382 006 MOBILE NO." K55933
D-166, SHASTRI NAGAR, JODHPUR 0 0291-2624233, 26512933 (R) 2613933 (M) 94-141-30933 FAX 2626933

Email: psinghvid@re&ffmail.com

kuldeep
Typewritten Text

kuldeep
Typewritten Text
5



F SINGHVI &ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PRAVEEN SINGHVI
B.Com.,LL.B.,D.C.L.L.,F.C.A.

112, UNIVERSITY PLAZA, VIJAY CHAR RASTA, NAVRANGPURA,AHMEDABAD - 38C009(JTELEFAX:(O) 27913933, (R) 29707933 Mob.: 94-261-79643

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in tile aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, We exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to 'fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concerpfs$s@k
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material ·iertaint?
exists related to events or conditions that ray cast significant doubt on th«' forts&kl/'sjj
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncer #ir es#st}/Sl
we are required to draw attention mn our auditor's report to the related disclose , {%

103, PRARAMBH PLAZA, PLOT NO. 1528, B/H POI.ICE STATION, SETOR·G, GANDHINAGAR (GUJ) -- 382 006 MOBILE NO. 3-55933
D-166, SHASTRI NAGA, JODHPUR 2 0291-2624933, 2612333 (R) 2613933 (M) 94-141-30933 FAX 2626933
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financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence ..:,bta!ned up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause 'the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

PRAVEEN SINGHVI
B.Com.,LL.B..D.C.L.L.F.C.A.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

R.eport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by he Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required under section 143(5) of the Act and in accordance with the directions
and sub directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, under
section 143(5) of the Act, we have complied with all the directions issued and our
comments thereon is as per Annexure "C" to "F" to this report.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained al! the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. #@88s$

o; •c0 me Balance set, me statement o Pot and toss, ana ne cash io#ff"TR]' #

with by this Report are in agreement withthe books of account. [' #iii8M/]
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Id AS financial statements comply ,kdf 4$
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. ~
103, PRARAMBH PLAZA, PLOT NO. 1528, B[H FO:ICE STATiN, S£.CiOR-5, GANDHINAGAR (GU) - 382 00G MOBILE NO. 93 - 273 - 55933

D-166, SHASTRI NAGAR, JOE)HPUR 0 0291-2624€33, 2512933 (R) 2613933 (M) 94-141-30933 FAX 2626933
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e) In view of Notification No. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05" June,2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, New Delhi provisions of Section 164 (2) of the Act are not applicable to
the Company.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in Annexure "B".

g) In view of Notification No. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated 05 June,2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, New Delhi provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

PRAVEEN SINGHVI
B.Com.,LL.B.,D.C.L.L.,F.C.A.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements Refer Note 34 to the Ind AS financial statements.

2) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

3) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

4) (i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind
of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries''), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries'') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (''Funding Parties''),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries'')
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable an
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us t
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material mis-sta

103, PRARAMBH PLAZA, PLOT NO. 1528, B/H POLICE STATION, SECTOR-6, GANDHINAGAR (GUJ) - 382 006 MOBILE' .=7! 33
D-166, SHASTRI NAGAR, JODHPUR 0 0291-2624933, 2612933 (R) 2613933 (M) 94-141-30933 F
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5) No dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company in compliance with section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATED: 05" MAY, 2022

FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOU
FRN 113602W

Pe...Lt
(HEMA SUBHN

PARTNER
M. NO.411888

UDIN:22411888AINIMG1073
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Annexure "A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date to the standalone financial statements
of Guj Info Petro Ltd. for the year ended 31° March, 2022, we report that:

1. Maintaining records of Property, Plant, Equipment and intangible
assets

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

(b) Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;

(c) The Property Plant and Equipment were physically verified during the year by the
management as per the cycle of physical verification fixed there for. The discrepancies
noticed on such verification were not material, however they have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

(d) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

(e) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(f) There is no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988
(45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

2 . Physical Verification oflnventories

(a) As Company is Service Provider therefore clause 2 (i) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) Company has not during any point of time of the year, sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of five Crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets.

3. Loans and advances given, investments made and guarantee given
a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted

any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, limited liability partnerships, &

or other parties therefore clause 3 (i) of the order is not applicable. /{6} e}
< Rb. According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no investrh tts4fate/

uarantees rovided, securil jiven where terms and conditions of the 1ranti 'S
103, PRARAMBH PLAZA, PLOT NO. 1528, B/H POLICE STATION, SECTOR-6, GANDHINAGAR (GUJ) - 382 006 MOBILE NO. =. - 55933

D-166, SHASTRI NAGAR, JODHPUR 0 0291-2624933, 2612933 (R) 2613933 (M) 94-141-30933 FAX 2626933
Email: psinghvii@rediffmail.com
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and advances in nature of loans and guarantees provided are prejudicial to the
company's interest. Therefore clause 3 (ii) of the order is not applicable .

c. As the Company has not given any loans therefore clause 3(iii) (c) of the Order is not
applicable.

d. As the Company has not given any loans and therefore clause 3(iii) (d) of the Order is
not applicable.

e. As the Company has not given any loans and therefore clause 3(@ii) (e) of the Order is not
applicable.

f. As the Company has not given any loans and therefore clause 3(iii) (f) of the Order is not
applicable.

4. Compliance of Section 185 & 186
According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken
loans, made investments, given guarantees or security in terms of sections 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 therefore clause 3 (iv) of the order is not applicable.

s. Acceptance ofdeposits
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted deposits, within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. No order has been
passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India
or any court or any other Tribunal.

6. Cost Record
The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub­
section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore clause (vi) of paragraph 3
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

7. Statutory dues
(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, se , duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other st; &AS to the
appropriate authorities. There are no such arrears as at 31Mar129@pr@$period
more than six months from the date they became payable. \" 4MEI8! "

< gI,}> %%
?so,ccog%?-:.-:--
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(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no statutory dues referred to in clause (a) above that have not been deposited as
on 31 March, 2022 on account of any dispute, except following dues:

Forum where
dispute is
pending

ITATA.Y. 2008-0922.37

Amount Period to
(Rs. In lacs) which amount

relate

--- - - - -- -..-- '-- -----L-- __J

Sr. Name of Nature of I

No. the Dues I

I

statute I

I
1 Income Tax Act, Income

I1961 Tax l'---~

8. Disclosure oftransactions not recorded in the books
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there is no
such transaction not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered of disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

9. Default in repayment of bansor other bonowings
(a) As per the information and according to the explanations given to us the Company has

not taken any loans or other borrowings therefore clause 3(ix) (a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) As per the information and according to the explanations given to us the company is not
a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c ) The Company has not has not availed term loan therefore clause 3(ix) (c) of the Order
is not applicable.

(d) The Company has not has not raised fund on short term basis therefore clause 3(ix) (d)
of the Order is not applicable.

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures therefore clause
3(@) (e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies therefore clause 3(ix) (f) of the
Order is not applicable.

10. Moneys raised by IPO, FPO& preferential allotment/ private
placement of shares or convertible debentures

(a) During the year, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) therefore clause 3(x) (a) of the Order is
not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement a
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year therefore clause 3( · ~~
Order is not applicable. t\pi l

\2 "Mt48AO .2! $%
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11. Fraud reporting
(a) As per the information and according to the explanations given to us, no fraud by the

Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) As per the information and according to the explanations given to us, no fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year therefore
there is no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) As per the information and according to the explanations given to us there are no
whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the company;

12. Compliancesby Nidhi Company
The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Consequently, requirements of clause 3 (xii) of the
Order is not applicable.

13. Compliancewthsection 177 and 188
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. Internal AuditSystem
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us

(a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business;

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the
period under audit.

15. Non-cash transactions with directors
According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provi iops=afse "n 192 of the Companies Act, 2013
are not applicable to the Company.

tr
$5coy
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16. Registration with Reserve Bank of India
(a) In our opinion, considering the nature of operations of the Company at present, the

Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

(b) In our opinion, considering the nature of operations of the Company it has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial of Housing Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934;

(c) In our opinion, considering the nature of operations of the Company the company is not
a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India,

(d) In our opinion, considering the nature of operations of the Company the Group does not
have CIC as part of the Group

17.Cashlosses
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the company
has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

18. Resignation ofthe statutory auditors during the year
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us there has not
been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

19. Capability of company of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balancesheet
On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we
are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
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period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second
proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

(b) There is no amount remaining unspent under section (5) of section 135 of Companies
Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred to special' account in
compliance with provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of the Companies Act.

21. Reasons to be stated for unfavourable or qualified answer
As the Company has presented its standalone financial statements therefore requirement
of clause 3 (0xi)of the Order is not applicable ..

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATED: 05" MAY, 2022

FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS..".
FRN 113602W
, . 1.Arc
\?r /s
(HEMA SUBHNANI)

PARTNER
M. NO.411888

UDIN: 22411888AINIMG1073
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Annexure "B" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date to the standalone financial statements
of Guj Info Petro Ltd. for the year ended 31° March, 2022.

Report on internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Guj Info Petro Limited
('the Company') as at 31March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on principles as codified under the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internai Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakn ists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal Control basedmt
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgementl Im
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, wheth u l
or error. pg,4Me A '3g2, «2», u$$
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31March, 2022, based on Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATED: 05" MAY, 2022

FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 113602W

Hes. k.€hi
(HEMA SUBHNANI)

PARTNER
M. N0.411888

UDIN: 22411888AINIMG1073
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Annexure "C" to "E" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date to the standalone financial statements
of Guj Info Petro Ltd. for the year ended 31°March, 2022, we report that:

ANNEXURE C
REPORT OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY- GUJ INFO PETRO LTD.,
2d Floor, Block 15, Udyog Bhavan,
Gandhinagar

SR.NO. QUESTIONNAIRE RESPONSE/REMEDIAL MEASURES
1.

2.

3.

Whether the company has system in Yes, the Company has in place TALLY ERP software
place to process all the accounting package to process all accounting transactions
transactions through IT system? If
yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring There are no cases of restructuring of loans or
of an existing loan or cases of waiver of debts / loan / interest etc. during the year.
waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the company due to the
company's inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In
case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company).

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) During the year, the Company has not received/
received/receivable for specific does not have any funds receivable from specific
schemes from Central/State schemes from Central/ State agencies.
Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as I
per its term and conditions? List the I
cases Of deviation. _h.%I

... .
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ANNEXURE D

SECTOR SPECIFIC SUB DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY- GUJ INFO PETRO LTD.,
2° Floor, Block 15, Udyog Bhavan,
Gandhinagar

Technology Oriented

1. Examine and report the cases of dispute if During the year we have not come
any on the contract relating to supply of across any such disputes as
hardware as well as software. In the event mentioned in question.
of such assets remaining with the company,
please report on its valuation and
accounting in the books.

2. What is the system of recovering fees/ Monthly invoices are raised and fee/
charges in regard to providing manpower to charges are recovered from various
various agencies? Report the cases where organizations. There is no case
no such recovery has been affected and where no such recovery has been
accounted for. affected.

3. What is the system of receiving revenue There is no franchise arrangement
share from the franchise? entered into by the Company.

4. Report the cases wherein software, There is no such case.
hardware or IT enabled system is lying
redundant/outdated.

5 What is the system of accounting of grants/ During the year, the Company has
subsidies received from Central/ State not received any grants/ subsidies
Government or its agencies for performing from Central/ state Government or
certain activity? Comment on the cases of its agencies.
diversion wherein the grants were not
utilized for the purpose for which theses

1
were received.

'
_y±"
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ANNEXURE E

SECTOR SPECIFIC SUB DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY- GUJ INFO PETRO LTD.,
24 Floor, Block 15, Udyog Bhavan,
Gandhinagar

Services sector

1. Whether the Company's pricing policy Yes, Company's pncmg policy for the
absorbs all fixed and variable cost of services provided absorb fixed as well as
production and the overheads allocated at variable costs including allocated
the time of fixation of price? overhead.

2. Whether the company recovers GIPL does not recover any commission
commission for work executed on behalf of from the Government on work executed
Government/ other organizations that is on behalf of the government/other
properly recorded in the books of organizations.
accounts? Whether the Company has an

ffficient system for billing and collection of
revenue. .

3. / Whether the Company regularly monitors The company does not receive any

I
timely receipt of subsidy from Government i subsidy from the Government.

and it is properly accounted for? ----/------ -----------
4. Whether interest earned on parking of I The interest earned on parked funds is

funds received for specific projects from accounted properly.
Government was properly accounted for?

-----
5 Whether the Company has entered in to I No, the company has not entered in to

memorandum of understanding with its any MOU with administrative ministry.
Administrative Ministry, if so, whether the
impact thereof has been properly dealt

1
with in the financial statements. J -----::11 _, ,

72292%%>"

103, PRARAMBH PLAZA, PLOT NO. 1528, /H POLICE STATION, SECTOR-6, GANDHINAGAR (GUJ) - 382 006 MOBILE NO. 93 - 273- 55933
D-166, SHASTRI NAGAR, JODHPUR 0 0291-2624923, 2€12933 (R) 2613933 (M) 94-141-30933 FAX 2626933

Email: psinghvii@rediffmail.com



PRAVEEN SINGHVI
B.Com.,LL.B.,D.C.L.L.,F.C.A. P SINGHVI &ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
112, UNIVERSITY PLAZA, VIJAY CHAR RASTA, NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD - 380009 2TELEFAX.(O) 27913933, (R) 29707933 Mob.: 94-261-79643

ANNEXURE F

SECTOR SPECIFIC SUB DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY- GUJ INFO PETRO LTD.,
2' Floor, Block 15, Udyog Bhavan,
Gandhinagar

Trading

1. Whether the Company has an Yes, the company has effective system of
effective system for recovery of collection of dues and recovery against
dues in respect of its sales outstanding have been properly recorded in
activities and the dues outstanding books of accounts except doubtful debts on
and recoveries there against have which proper provision has been created.
been properly recorded in the
books of accounts?

2. Whether the company has Yes
effective system for physical
verification, valuation of stock,
treatment of non-moving items
and accounting the effect of
shortage/excess noticed during
physical verification.

3. The effectiveness of the system The system is effective.
followed in recovery of dues in
respect of sale activities may be
examined and reported.

PLACE: GANDHINAGAR
DATED: 05" MAY, 2022

FOR P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 113602W

[ #lerok.
(HEMA SUBHNANI

PARTNE
M. N0.411888

UDIN: 22411888AINIMG 1073
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Guj Info Petro Limited
(CIN:U72900GJ2001PLC039162)

Balance sheet as at 31st March 2022

2021-22

21st Annual Report

Amount In Thousand

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

I. ASSETS
1 Non-current Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 4 7,426.30 7,847.32
(b) Intangible assets 5 1,223.22 1,972.43
(c) Financial assets

(i) Loans 6 277.76 169.42
(ii) Others 7 2,112.31 2,101.34

(d) Deferred tax assets (Net) 17 15,962.44 14,527.54
(e) Other non-current assets 8 21,716.52 28,201.30
Total Non-current Assets 48,718.55 54,819.35

2 Current Assets
(a) Inventories 9
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables 10 84,918.72 89,263.71
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 6,204.93 9,866.18
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above 11 25,113.97 26,320.09
(iv) Loans 6 443.47 433.31
(v) Others 7 5,34,863. 70 4,77,746.14

(c) Other current assets 8 3,359.21 2,492.32
Total Current Assets 6,54,904.00 6,06,121.75
TOTAL ASSETS 7,03,622.55 6,60,941.10

II. EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
1 Equity

(a) Equity share capital 12 500.60 500.60
(b) Other equity 13 5,93,527.53 5,61,338.54
Total equity 5,94,028.13 5,61,839.14

2 Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Lease Liabilities 7.45 6.89
(b) Provisions 15 21,409.19 20,398.35
Total Non-current Liabilities 21,416.64 20,405.24
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liability

(i) Trade payables 19 5,956.49 7,017.77
(ii) Other financial liabilities 14 8,731.05 6,893.14

(b) Deferred revenue/Contract liability 16 26,199.27 22,732.89
(c) Provisions 15 1,377.13 784.10
(d) Other current liabilities 18 45,913.84 41,268.82
Total Current Liabilities 88,177.78 78,696.72
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,09,594.42 99,101.96
TOTAL EQUITYAND LIABILITIES 7,03,622.55 6,60,941.10

Significant Accounting Policies 3

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:Sth May 2022

Director

DIN:07950594

a'3) Sha»
AGM(A/Cs)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,_- ·
Lochan Sehra, IAS
Director

The accompanying note are integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached
For P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUN
FR N 113602We..Hema Subhnani
Partner
M. No. 411888 "?E»Acy"
U122w9j5
Pier pre@e@' -2VT4tn)03]
e 5 MAY 2022

kuldeep
Typewritten Text
6



Guj Info Petro Limited
(CIN:U72900GJ2001PLC039162)

Statement of Profit & LOSS for the year ended on 31st March 2022

2021-22

21st Annual Report

Amount in Thousand

Particulars
Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Income
Revenue from operations 20 1,97,455.79 1,70,977.38
Other income 21 1,703.92 2,217.26
Interest income 22 22,249.67 24,463.02

Total Income (A} 2,21,409.38 1,97,657.66
Expenses

Network operating & project expenses 23 41,082.90 16,207.69
Purchase of traded goods 24 388.94 18.45
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 25
stock-in-trade

-

Employee benefits expenses 26 1,09,736.40 1,06,884.15
Finance costs 27 219.13 170.39
Depreciation and amortization expenses 28 3,438.63 4,025.12
Other expenses 29 23,209.46 13,532.20

Total Expenses(B) 1,78,075.46 1,40,838.00
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (A-B) 43,333.92 56,819.66

Exceptional Items -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 43,333.92 56,819.66
Tax expense: 17

Current Tax 12,314.46 14,585.26
Adjustments of tax for earlier years - 31.20
Deferred Tax (1,368.11) (126.79)
Less: MAT credit entitlement

Profit/(Loss) After Tax for the Period (c) 32,387.57 42,329.99
Other comprehensive income

A. Items thatwill not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurements of defined benefit liability (asset) (265.37) (913.08)
(ii)Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit 66.79 229.82
or loss

Other comprehensive inc ome (D) (198.58) (683.26)

Total comprehensive income for the period (C+D) 32,188.99 41,646.73
Earnings per equity share of Rs.10 each for profit for the period

Basic (in Rs.) 30 646.98 845.59
Diluted (in Rs.) 30 646.98 845.59

Significant Accounting Policies 3

Director
DIN:07950594

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:5th May 2022

z% sra
AGM(A/Cs}

For ehalf of the Board of Directors, \

Lochan Sehra, IAS
Director
DIN :07687091••CEO

The accompanying note are integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FR N 113602W

Pen.&tr; j
Hema Subhnani "

$
Partner '/
M. No. 411888 ?Ag"
0D1/:22410,FY9[/74,,3
Place: Ahmedabaa' Ht Ln/of)
5 MAY 2022

kuldeep
Typewritten Text
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Guj Info Petro Limited
(CIN:U72900GJ2001PLC039162)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2022

2021-22

21st Annual Report
Amount In Thousand

Particulars For the year ended 31st For the year ended
March 2022 31st March 2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax 43,333.92 56,819.66
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 3,438.63 4,025.12
Loss/Profit on sale/disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 200.42 (5.40)
Staff welfare expense 207.54 322.76
Interest cost on lease liability 0.55 0.51
Provision for doubtful debts 9,147.00
Interest Income (22,249.67) (24,463.02)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 34,078.39 36,699.63
Adjustments for changes inWorking Capi tal

(lncrease)/Decrease in non current financial assets - Loans (108.34) 433.31
(lncrease)/Decrease in other non current financial assets (10.97) 76.62
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (4,802.01) (22,847.55)
(lncrease)/Decrease in current financial assets - Loans (10.16) 749.67
(lncrease)/Decrease in other current financial assets (56,804.27) 75,560.80
(lncrease)/Decrease in other non current non financial assets 167.08 290.83
(lncrease)/Decrease in other current assets (1,074.43) 398.80

Changes in Trade and Other Receivables (62,643.10) 54,662.48

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (1,061.28) (3,039.26)
lncrease/(Decrease) in other current financial liability 1,837.91 (9,532.80)
lncrease/(Decrease) in current other Non Financial Liabilities 4,645.02 (1,08,111.63)
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other non current financial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Deferred revenue(Advance Billing) 3,466.38 9,566.42
lncrease/(Decrease) in current provisions 593.03 54.97
lncrease/(Decrease) in non current provisions 1,010.84 1,711.76
lncrease/(Decrease) in Provision for Revenue Expenses

Changes in Trade and Other Payables 10,491.90 (1,09,350.54)

Cash Generated from Operations (18,072.81) (17,988.43)
Income tax refund 12,373.86 12,397.04
Taxes Paid(Net) (18,370.62) (16,108.02)

Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) (24,069.57) (21,699.41)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment including capital work in progress and
capital advances. (2,476.61) (1,822.02)
Sale of items of property, plant and equipment 7.80 9.93
Interest Income 24,366.56 28,547.64

Net Cash used in Investing Activities 21,897.75 26,735.55
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest Paid (1,489.43) (3,162.57)
Net Cash from Financing Activities (1,489.43) (3,162.57)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (3,661.25) 1,873.57
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 9,866.18 7,992.61
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 6,204.93 9,866.18

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise:
Balance in Current Account 5,996.41 9,799.58
Cash & Cheques/Drafts on hand 208.52 66.60
Total 6,204.93 9,866.18

Notes to Cash Flow Statement:
(i) The above Cash flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in IND AS-7 on Cash Flow Statement

(ii) Previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to the current year's figures.

The accompanyingnote are integral part of the financial statements.

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:Sth May 2022

Ako Cow
Arnita Shah
AGM(A/Cs)

For and n ehalf of the Board of Dire tors,~

'Lochan Sehra, IAS
Director
DIN:07687091

Ma~•
CEO •

As per our report of even date attached
For P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUN
FR N 113602W

£e"
Partner
M. No. 411888
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{A) Equity Share Capital

31st March 2022

Guj Info Petro Limited
(CIN:U72900GJ2001PLC039162}

Statement of Changes in Equity {SOCIE) for the period ended on 31st March 2022

2021-22
21st Annual Report

Amount in ThousandAs at
Change in Equity Share Restated ba la nee at

Change in Equity Balance as at

1st April 2021 Capital due to prior
1st April 2021 Share Capital during

31st March 2022Particulars period errors the year

No. of Shares No. of
No. of Shares No. of No. ofAmount Amount Amount Amount

Shares AmountShares SharesISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
1. Equity shares of 10/-each fully paid up 50,060 500.60 - - 50,060 500.60 - - 50,060 500.60Total 50,060 500.60 - - 50,060 500.60 - - 50,060 500.60
31st March 2021

Amount in ThousandAs at
Change in Equity Share Restated balance at

Change in Equity Balance as at

1st April 2020 Capital due to prior
1st April 2020 Share Capital during

31st March 2021Particulars period errors the year

No. of Shares No.of
No. of Shares No. of No. of

Amount
Amount

Shares Amount Amount
Shares Amount

SharesISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
1. Equity shares of 10/- each fully paid up 50,060 500.60 - 50,060 500.60 - - 50,060 500.60Total 50,060 500.60 - 50,060 500.60 - - 50,060 500.60

Contd....
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Guj Info Petro Limi ted 2021-22
(CIN:U72900GJ2001PLC039162) 21st Annual Report

Statement of Changes in Equity (SOCIE) for the period ended on 31st March 2022

Amount in Thousand

(B) Other equity

31st March 2022
Reserves & Surplus

Particulars Total
General Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at 1" April, 2021 2,72,689.00 2,88,649.54 5,61,338.54
Changes in Accounting Policy or prior period errors(net
of Taxes) - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting
period 2,72,689.00 2,88,649.54 5,61,338.54
Profit For the year 32,387.57
Remeasurement of post employment benefit
obligation, net of tax (198.58)

Total comprehensive income for the year 32,188.99 32,188.99
Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings -
Any other change(to be specified) -
Balance at 31" March, 2022 2,72,689.00 3,20,838.53 5,93,527.53

Amount in Thousand31st March 2021
Reserves & Surplus Total

Particulars
General Reserve Retained Earnings

Balance at 1" April, 2020 2,72,689.00 2,47,002.81 5,19,691.81
Changes in Accounting Policy or prior period errors(net
of Taxes) -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting
period 2,72,689.00 2,47,002.81 5,19,691.81
Profit For the year 42,329.99
Remeasurement of post employment benefit (683.26)
Total comprehensive income for the year 41,646.73 41,646.73
Dividends
Transfer to retained earnings
Any other change(to be specified)
Balance at 31" March, 2021 2,72,689.00 2,88,649.54 5,61,338.54
Loss of 198.58 thousand and 683.26 thousand on remeasurement ofdefined employee benefit plan(net oftax) is recognised as partof retained earnings for the years
ended March, 312022 and March, 31 2021,resepectively.

As per our report of even date attached
For P SINGHVI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCO
FR N 113602Wi.dz
Partner , $
M. No. 411888 "!Agg%:
u)1N: 220 14 140 1o27
Place: Ahmeda bad uI 7

5MAY 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

h
Lochan Sehra, IAS
Director
DIN:07687091

Mah~I•
CEO •

Director
DIN:07950594

a'us hob
Arnita Shah
AGM(A/Cs)

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:Sth May 2022
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Guj Info Petro Limited (GIPL) is a public limited company domiciled in India and incorporated under Section 2(45)
of the Companies Act, 1956 (Now 2013). The Company is primarily engaged in providing services like web hosting,
designing, development and maintenance of websites, IT consultancy services, software development, server co­
location, mailing solutions, operations and maintenance of systems/ networks, trading in hardware equipment,
facility management services etc. to various organisations across Gujarat.

2. Authorization of financial statements

The Standalone Financial Statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed in meeting
of Board of the Directors held on 5 May 2022.

3. Significant accounting policies

This note provides list of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these standalone financial
statements. These policies have been applied consistently to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The Standalone Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015; and the other relevant Provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under (as
amended from time to time).

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historica I cost convention in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 including Indian Accounting Standards notified there under, except for plan assets under employee's
defined benefit plan measured at fair value. Refer note 3(k).

The preparation and presentation of the financial statements requires the management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions that affect the amount reported in the financial statements and notes thereto. Such
estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as on the
date of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are as below:
• Useful lives of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and right of use assets
• Measurement of Defined Benefit Obligations
• Provisions and contingencies
• Current tax and deferred tax recognition
• Expected credit loss for receivables
• Determination of lease term
• Discount rate for calculating lease liabilities

(b) Property, plant and equipment

All the items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost net of recoverable taxes, less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost of a Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its
purchase price or construction cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the initial estimate
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of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and Borrowing costs for assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost ofthe item can be measured reliably.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant
and equipment recognised as at 1st April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as
the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

(c) Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Subsequently, intangible assets
are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets like software which are expected to provide future enduring economic benefits are capitalized as
Intangible Assets.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets
recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost
of intangible assets.

(d) Depreciation and amortisation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment is provided on Written Down Value Method (WDV) based
on the useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013 except, for building taken on finance lease.
Building is depreciated over the period of lease period of 58 years.

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the item of property, plant and equipment. The
asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment acquired / disposed of during the year is provided on pro­
rata basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal. Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000/- are depreciated fully in
the year of purchase/capitalization.

In case of intangible assets, software is amortized at 40% on written down value method.

(e) Impairment of non-financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets suffered any impairment loss. If any such indication exists or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash-flow expected from the continuing use of the assets and from its
disposal is discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market
assessments of time value of money and the risk specific of the assets. An asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. Impairment losses of continuing operations, including
impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously

$

0
%%,N>.'$<go,~=...-



Guj Info Petro Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
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revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

(f) Leases

The Company assess whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset, the Company assesses whether (i) the contract involves the use of identified asset; (ii) the Company has
substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset through the period of lease and (iii) the
Company has right to direct the use of the asset.

As a lessee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of­
use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate
of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the site on which it is located, less any lease
incentives received.

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term.
The right-of-use assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is reasonably certain that the option will
be exercised.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to
the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful
lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. In
addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re­
measurements ofthe lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing
rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprises of fixed payments, including in­
substance fixed payments, amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee and the exercise
price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in an optional
renewal period if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option.

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in
the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or if Company
changes its assessment ofwhether it will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.
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When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been
reduced to zero.

Lease liability and the right of use asset have been separately presented in the balance sheet and lease payments
have been classified as financing activities.

The Company has elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term leases that have a
lease term of less than or equal to 12 months with no purchase option and assets with low value leases. The
Company recognises the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense in statement of profit and loss
over the lease term. The related cash flows are classified as operating activities.

As a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as finance or operating leases. When the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance
lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease
separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the right of use asset arising
from the head lease.

Finance lease

All assets given on finance lease are shown as receivables at an amount equal to net investment in the lease.
Principal component of the lease receipts is adjusted against outstanding receivables and interest income is
accounted by applying the interest rate implicit in the lease to the net investment.

Operating lease

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

(g) Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition

A financial asset is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.
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At initial rec;ognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified into:
A. Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
B. Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL); and
C. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

The Company classifies its financial assets in the above mentioned categories based on:
A. The Company's business model for managing the financial assets, and
B. The contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:
A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to

collect contractual cash flows and

B. The contractual terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses
arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following conditions
are met:

A. The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting the
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and

B. The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income. In addition, the Company may elect to designate a financial asset,
which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch').

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is
primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

A. The contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or
B. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation

to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through'
arrangement; and either
i) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
ii) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,

but has transferred control of the asset.
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In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:
(i) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities,

deposits, and bank balance.
(ii) Trade receivables
(iii) Lease Receivables.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables
which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial
recognition

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or
loss (Such as derivative items) and at amortised cost (Such as loans and borrowings, lease liabilities etc.) as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, lease liabilities etc.

Subsequent measurement

A. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
B. Financial liabilities subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at
the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL,
fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not
subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.
All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has
not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liability for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial
year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are unsecured and presented as current liabilities unless payment
is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
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The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot
be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Subsequently, the lease liability is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the
derecognition ofthe original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

(h) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when, and
only when, there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amount and there is intention either to
settle on net basis or to realise the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or counterparty.

(i) Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption
that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

A. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
B. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised
within the fair value hierarchy, described as under, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole:

A. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
B. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
C. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable.
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Inventories comprises of traded goods mainly computer hardware, software and other networking peripherals,
materials for networking. These are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses. Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

(k) Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits obligations

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year in
which related services are rendered.

(ii) Post-employment benefits and other long term employee benefits:

The Company has participated in- Group Gratuity scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India. The liability in
respect of gratuity benefits being defined benefit schemes, payable in future, are determined by actuarial
valuation carried out using projected unit credit method as on the balance sheet date and actuarial gains/(losses)
after adjustment of planned assets are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income for the year. Moreover, the
liability in respect of leave encashment being other long term employee benefits, payable in future, are also
determined by actuarial valuation carried out using projected unit credit method as on the balance sheet date and
actuarial gains/(losses) are charged as employee benefit expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

Loyalty Bonus: The Company provides for loyalty bonus to eligible employees whereby a lump sum payment to
eligible employees at the time of retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment is paid based on
the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment. Liabilities with regard to the loyalty bonus
scheme are determined by independent actuarial valuation as on the balance-sheet date and actuarial
gains/(losses) are charged as employee benefit expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

Retirement benefits in the form of provident fund and defined superannuation fund which are defined
contribution schemes are accrued in accordance with statutes and deposited with respective authority/agency and
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss account for the year, in which the contributions to the respective
funds accrue.

(I) Foreign currency transactions

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The standalone financial statements are presented in
Indian rupee (INR), which is GIPL's functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the date of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end exchange rates
are generally recognised in profit or loss.

All foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the statement of rofit and loss on a net basis within other
income or other expenses.

ii



Guj Info Petro Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
2021-22

21st Annual Report

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.
Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or
loss.

{m) Revenue recognition

Revenue corresponds to the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods and services sold, net
of rebates, in the normal course of the Company's activities. Revenue is recognized in the income statement when
the control of the goods or services has been transferred. The amount recognised as revenue is stated exclusive of
Goods and service tax (GST).

Revenue from sale of traded goods is recognised at the point in time when control is transferred to the customer,
generally on delivery of the goods to the customer.

The Company recognises revenue from operation and maintenance services, webhosting, webcasting services,
server co-location, software as a service model over specified period of time on a straight line basis, because the
customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company. Facility management
services are recognised at gross amount charged to customers with a corresponding charge in the statement of
profit & loss.

The Company recognises revenue from software development services over time, using an input method to
measure progress towards complete satisfaction of the service, because the software being developed does not
have an alternative use to the Company and it has the enforceable right to payment for performance completed to
date. Further, the Company recognises revenue from consultancy projects over time, using an output method to
measure progress towards complete satisfaction of the service.

Revenue recognized in excess of billing has been reflected under "unbilled revenue". Excess billing over revenue
recognized has been reflected under "deferred revenue/contract liability".

Interest income is recognised using effective interest rate (EIR) method. Dividend income is accounted for when
the right to receive the same is established, which is generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

(n) Taxation
Income taxes

Provision for current tax is calculated on the basis of the Income tax law enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period.

Income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has a legally enforceable
right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and sett le the liability
simultaneously.

Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is provided, on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in standalone financial statements, using tax rates & laws that have been enacted
or substantial ly enacted at the end of the reporting period.­

$%
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available to utilise the same.

Deferred tax is not recognised for all taxable temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
investments in subsidiaries, branches and associates and interest in joint arrangements where it is probable that
the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Any tax credit available including Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) under the provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961
is recognised as deferred tax to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against
which the unused tax credits can be utilised. The said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit
and loss and shown under the head deferred tax asset.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the same and when
the balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the tax is also recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to utilize all or part of the deferred tax asset.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it
has become probable that future taxable profits will available to utilize the deferred tax asset.

(o) Earnings per share

..

E;
4.Acy$-.....--

Basic earnings pershare
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners ofthe Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity
shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings pershare
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into
account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(p) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance
contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually
certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is
a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.
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Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:
A. A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will

be required to settle the obligation;
B. A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;
C. A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is

remote.

Contingent liabilities are not provided for & if material, are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. Contingent
assets are not recognized in financial statements. However, the same is disclosed, where an inflow of economic
benefit is probable.

(q) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks and corporations. The Company considers all
highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

(r) Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments
and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

In line with the amendments to Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash flows (effective from April 1, 2017), the Company has
provided disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes. The adoption of
amendment did not have any material impact on the financial statements.

(s) Dividends

The Company recognises a liability for dividends to equity holders of the Company when the dividend is authorised
and the dividend is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a dividend is
authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in equity.

(t) Segment Reporting

The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of its business segments separately
for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment
performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial
statements. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
CODM.

The Board of Directors (BoD) of the Company assesses the financial performance and position ofthe Company, and
makes strategic decisions; hence the Board of Directors are CODM. Refer note 31 for segment information
presented.

(u) Rounding off

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest thousands as per
the requirements of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated.

9$%oy;i.:
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(v} Events occurring after the Reporting Date

Adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date) occurring after the
balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statements. Material non adjusting events (that are inductive of
conditions that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date that represents
material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the Directors' Report.

(w} Exceptional Items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities
of the Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Company, such
income or expense is classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the
financial statements.

() Recent Pronouncements not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2022 applicable from April 1 •t,2022 as below. The Company
intends to adopt these standards or amendments from the effective date.

Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify the guidance on what constitutes cost of fulfilling contracts to determine whether the
contract is onerous or not.

The amendments are extensive and company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.
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Amount in ThousandParticulars GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET CARRYING AMOUNTBalance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at1st April 2021 during the Adjustments 31st March 1st April 2021 during the year Adjustments 31st March 2022 31st March 2022 1st April 2021year during the year 2022 during the yearRight of Use Asset- 1,755.34 1,755.34 219.80 36.62 256.42 1,498.92 1,535.54Building ( Note -4A)

Plant and machinery 11,284.66 1,752.76 (210.07) 12,827.34 7,500.39 1,694.85 (178.95) 9,016.29 3,811.05 3,784.27
Furniture and fixtures 1,378.05 31.80 (44.23) 1,365.62 691.86 152.11 (26.19) 817.78 547.84 686.19
Office equipments 1,100.47 314.72 (36.73) 1,378.46 909.83 167.35 (26.85) 1,050.33 328.13 190.64
Computer equipment 9,111.98 242.69 (62.68) 9,291.99 7,752.24 522.07 8,274.31 1,017.68 1,359.74
Vehicles 1,196.20 1,196.20 956.31 67.92 1,024.23 171.97 239.89
Electronic installations 121.61 121.61 70.54 0.36 (0.00) 70.90 50.71 51.07

TOTAL 25,948.31 2,341.97 (353.71) 27,936.56 18,100.97 2,641.28 (232) 20,510.26 7,426.30 7,847.34
Property, plant and equipment - As at 31st March 2021

Amount in ThousandParticulars GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET CARRYING AMOUNTBalance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Balance as at1st Apri l 2020 during the Adjustments 31st March 1st April 2020 during the year Adjustments 31st March 2021 31st March 2021 1st April 2020year during the year 2021 during the yearRight of Use Asset- 1,755.34 1,755.34 183.18 36.62 219.80 1,535.54 1,572.16Building ( Note -4A)

Plant and machinery 11,065.46 219.20 11,284.66 5,676.88 1,823.51 7,500.39 3,784.27 5,388.58
Furniture and fixtures 1,378.05 1,378.05 486.69 205.17 691.86 686.19 892.35
Office equipments 1,079.37 21.10 1,100.47 784.86 124.96 909.82 190.65 294.51
Computer equipment 8,987.38 124.60 9,111.98 6,826.03 926.21 7,752.24 1,359.74 2,163.37
Vehicles 1,123.60 78.88 (6.29) 1,196.19 890.35 67.73 (1.76) 956.32 239.87 233.25
Electronic installations 121.61 121.61 70.06 0.49 70.55 51.06 51.55

TOTAL 25,510.81 443.78 (6.29) 25,948.30 14,918.05 3,184.69 (1.76) 18,100.98 7,847.32 10,595.77
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Note 4A
Right of Use Assets

Building includes the following amounts where the Company is a lessee under the finance lease

Amount in ThousandParticulars
As at 31st March As at 31st March

2022 2021Building
Cost/Deemed cost

1,755.34 1,755.34Accumulated Depreciation
256.42 219.80Net carryingamount

1,498.92 1,535.54

"The Company has entered into irrevocable lease arrangement for leasing office space at Infoci ty, Gandhinagar for an upfront one time consi deration of 23,40,000/- lug
incidental charges. In addition to this, a fre ehold premium amounting to 1,74,720/-is payable at the end of 58 years (the same is accounted at amortised cost of7,446/- uner
non-current financial liab ilities). On transition to Ind AS 116 Lease, the gross carrying amo unt as on 1"April 2019 is increased by4,345/- and the accumulated depreciation as on
1April 2019 is decre ased by32,037/- with consequential credit to retaine d earnings as on 1April 2019 "

Note 5
Intangible assets - As at 31st March 2022

Amount in Thousand

Intangible assets - As at 31st March 2021

Particulars
GROSS CARRYINGAMOUNT

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION NETCARRYINGAMOUNTBalance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as Balance as at1st April 2021 during the year Adjustments 31st March 2022 1st April 2021 duringthe Adjustments at 31st 31st March Balance as atduringthe
year during the March 2022 2022 1st April 2021year

yearComputer Software 6,218.14 134.64 (1,446.03) 4,906.76 4,245.71 797.35 (1,359.52) 3,683.54 1,223.22 1,972.43
TOTAL 6,218.14 134.64 (1,446.03) 4,906.76 4,245.71 797.35 (1,359.52) 3,683.54 1,223.22 1,972.43

Amount in Thousand
Particulars

GROSS CARRYINGAMOUNT
ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION NETCARRYINGAMOUNTBalance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as at Balance as at Additions Disposals/ Balance as Balance as at Balance as at1st April 2020 duringthe year Adjustments 31st March 2021 1st April 2020 during the Adjustments at 31st 31st March 1st April 2020during the year during the March 2021 2021year

yearComputer Software 4,839.90 1,378.24 6,218.14 3,405.27 840.44 4,245.71 1,972.43 1,434.63
TOTAL 4,839.90 1,378.24 6,218.14 3,405.27 840.44 4,245.71 1,972.43 1,434.63
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Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2022 2021Note 6

Loans
Non-current
Considered good - Secured
Considered good - Unsecured

Loan to Employees
277.76 169.42Total Non-Current Loans
277.76 169.42

Current
Considered good - Secured
Considered good - Unsecured

Loan to Employees
402.76 433.31Salary advances to employees
40.71 -Other Loans and Advances

- -Total Current Loans
443.47 433.31Total Loans
721.23 602.73

Note 7
Other financial assets
Non-current
Advance for Gratuity to employees

1,664 .58 1,672.98Security deposits
27.20 27.20Other Security deposits

420.53 401.16Total Non-Current Other Financial Assets 2,112.31 2,101.34
Current
Security deposits

610.20 650.20Inter corporate Deposits with GSFS (Earmarked Funds)
30,266.77 28,855.94

Inter corporate Deposits with GSFS (GIPL's own investments) 4,20,579.83 3, 79,318 .24Margin Money Deposits
Unbilled Revenue

37,878.32 23,406.90Advance for Gratuity to employees
1,807.44 1,793.72Advance to Dept.of Telecom.

Payment under protest(Re fer Note-34)
50,000.00 50,000 .00ISP License Fees payable
(6,278.86) (6,278.86)Total Current Other Financial Assets 5,34,863.70 4,77,746.14Total Other Financial Assets 5,36,976.01 4,79,847.48

Note 8
Other non-financial assets
Non current
Prepaid Expenses

13.40 167.93Deferred Employee cost
144 .87 157.42

Advance Income tax (Net of provision for tax) 21,558.25 27,875.95Total Non Current Other non-Financial Assets 21,716.52 28,201.30

Current
Prepaid Expenses

3,236.95 2,342.68Deferred Employee cost
33.23 35.63Balance with government authorities
57.74 57.74Advance to vendors

Unsecured, considered good
31.29 56.27

unsecured, considered doubtful 150.00 150.00
Provision for doubtful advances

(150.00) (150 .00)
31.29 ~ 56.27Total Current Other non-Financial Assets 3,359.21 2,492.32Total Other non-Financial Assets 25,075.73 30,693.62
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Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2022 2021Note9

Inventories
Finished goods/Traded goods/Stock in process - -
Total inventories - -
Note 11
Cash and other Bank balances
Cash and cash equivalent
Balance in current account

5,996.41 9,799.58Cheques I Drafts on hand
208.52 66.60Total Cash and cash equivalent

6,204.93 9,866.18

Other bank balances
Margin Money deposits under lien against Bank Guarantee 24,977.74 26,187.98
Deposits with original maturity more than 12 months

136.23 132.11Total other Bank Balances 25,113.97 26,320.09Total Cash and other bank Balances 31,318.90 36,186.27
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Amount in Thousand

Amount in Thousand

Ageing for trade receivables as 0n 31.3.2022 is as follows:

Particulars As at 31st March As at 31st March
2022 2021Note 10

Trade Receivables
Current

Secured, Considered good
- -Unsecured, Considered good

84,919.28 89,263.71Unsecured, Considered Doubtful
36,251.89 32,303.83Less: Allowance for doubtful! debts
(36,252.45) (32,303.83)Total Trade Receivables
84,918.72 89,263.71Trade receivables includes :

Dues from related party (Refer note 33)
4,007.93 6,247.79

Ageing for trade receivables as on 31.3.2021 is as follows:

Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment #Particulars

More than 3 TotalLess than 6 months 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years
years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-considered good
69,745.86 11,283.17 3,160.30 729.95 84,919.28(i)

Undisputed Trade receivables-which have significant increase in credit risk
- - 36,251.89 36,251.89(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables-credit impared

-
-(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good

-(v) Disputed Trade Receivables-which have significant increase in credit risk

-(v i) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impared
Total

69,745.86 11,283.17 3,160.30 729.95 36,251.89 1,21,171.17
Less: Allowance for Doubtf ul trade receivables

(36,252.45)
84,918.72

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment #
Amount in Thousand

4,280.89 39,468.95

More than 32-3 years(i) Undisputed Trade receivables-considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade receivables-which have significant increase in credit risk
(iii) Undisputed Trade receivables-credit impared

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables-which have significant increase in credit risk
(v i) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impared
Total

Less: Allowance for Doubtf ul trade receivables

Less than 6 months

64,963.07

64,963.07

6 months -1 year

8,305.87

8,305.87

1-2 years

4,548.75

4,548.75

4,280.89
ears

7,165.12

32,303.83

Total

89,263.71

32,303.83

1,21,567.54
(32,303.83)
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Amount in Thousand
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

No. of shares Amount No. of shares AmountAuthorised share capital
Equity shares of 10 each 5,00,00,000 5,00,000 s,00,00,000 5,00,000Issued and subscribed share
capital
Equity shares of 10 each 50,060 500.60 50,060 500.60Fully paid up share capital

Equity shares of 10 each 50,060 501 50,060 500.60Total share capital 50,060 500.60 50,060 500.60

Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements forthe year ended 31st March 2022

Note 12
a) Equity Share Capital

Reconciliation of Numberof Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Amount in Thousand
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021Particulars No. of Shares Amount No. of shares AmountEquity

Opening Balance 50,060 500.60 50,060 500.60Shares issued - - - -Shares bought back - - - -Closing Balance 50,060 500.60 50,060 500.60

b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a Face value of 10 per Share. Each holder of Equity
Share is entitled to one vote per share. During the year ended 31st March, 2022, the amount of dividend per
share recognised as distribution to equity shareholders is NIL per share. (31st March 2021: NIL per share). In
the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Name of Shareholder No. Of Shares % Holding No. Of Shares % HoldingGujarat State Petroleum

25,060 50.06% 25,060 50.06%Corporation Limited

c) Details of shares held by the holding company

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
·Name of Shareholder

Gujarat State Petroleum
Corporation Limited

No. Of Shares

25,060

% Holding No. Of Shares

50.06% 25,060

% Holding

50.06%
Gujarat Gas Limited
(previously known as GSPC
Gas Company Limited­
Subsidiary of Gujarat State
Petroleum Corp. Ltd)

25,000 49.94% 25,000 49.94%



Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022 2021-22

21st Annual Report

Amount in Thousand
Particulars

Note 13
Other Equity
General reserve
Opening balance
Add: Additions during the year
Less: Utilised during the year

Retained Earnings
Opening balance

Changes in Accounting Policy(net of taxes)
Restated balance at the beginning of the report ing period
Add: Additions during the year

Item of OCI recognised directly in retained earn ings

Total other equity

Note 14
Other financial liabilities
Current
Expenses payable
Payable towards employees
Security deposits from suppliers
Earnest Money Deposits
Total Current other financial liabilities
Total other financial liabilities

Note 15
Provisions
Non current provisions
Provision for leave encashment ( Refer Note - 31)
Provision for Loyalty Bonus
Total Non Current Provisions
Current provisions
Provision for gratuity

Provision for leave encashment ( Refer Note - 31)
Provision for Loyalty Bonus
Total Current Provisions
Total Provisions

Note 16
Current
Contract Liability (Excess billing over revenue)

Out of the opening amount of contract liability (excess billing
over revenue), amount of 18,445.37 thousand has been
recognised as revenue during the year(P.Y 12,089.73 thousand)

As at 31st March
2022

26,199.27
26,199.27
26,199.27

As at 31st March
2021

22,732.89
22,732.89
22,732.89

4,449.61 2,500.42
11.44 22.72

480.00 380.00
3,790.00 3,990.00
8,731.05 6,893.14
8,731.05 6,893.14

11,921.16 11,440.97
9,488.03 8,957.38

21,409.19 20,398.35

- 153.76
616.15 327.30
760.98 303.04

1,377.13 784.10
22,786.32 21,182.45

2,72,689.00 2,72,689.00
- -
- -

2,72,689.00 2,72,689.00

2,88,649.54 2,47,002.81
- -

2,88,649.54 2,47,002.81
32,387.57 42,329.99

(198.58) (683.26)
3,20,838.53 2,88,649.54
5,93,527.53 5,61,338.54
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 17
Tax expense
(a) Amounts recognised in profit and loss

Particu la rs For the year For the year
ended ended

31 March, 2022 31March, 2021Current income tax
12,314.46 14,585.26

Deferred income tax liability/ (asset), net
Origination and reversal of temporary differences

(1,368.11) (126.79)(Reduction)/increase in tax rate
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
Change in recognised deductible temporary differences

Deferred tax expense
(1,368.11) (126.79)Excess provision of income tax in respect of previous years

31.20Tax expense for the year
10,946.35 14,489.67

(b) Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2022 For the year ended March 31, 2021
Before tax Tax Net of tax Before tax Tax (expense) Net of tax

(expense) benefit
benefit

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Changes in revaluation surplus -Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (265.37) 66.79 (198.58) (913.08) 229.82 (683.26)Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

(265.37) 66.79 (198.58) (913.08) 229.82 (683.26)

(c) Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting profit multiplied by India's tax rate:

Particulars For the year For the year
ended March 31, ended March

2022 31, 2021Profit before tax
43,333.92 56,819.66

Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate (@ 25.168%) 10,906.28 14,300.37Reduction in tax rate
Tax effect of:
Differences between Indian and foreign tax rates
Deferred tax balances recognised through OCI 66.79 229.82Others

(26.72) (71.73)Excess/ Short Provision
31.20

10,946.35 14,489.67
Effective Tax Rate for the company is 25.168% (FY 2020-21 -25.168%)
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Guj Info Petro Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 17
Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities) [Net]
Movement in deferred tax balances

31st March, 2022
Particulars Net balance Recognised in Recognised Net Deferred tax Deferred taxApril 1, 2021 profit or loss inOCI asset liability

Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities)
On account of depreciation 1,943.10 38.66 1,981.760 1,981.76Lease Liability (42.24) 0.14 (42.100) (42.10)Provision for leave salary 2,961.84 193.55 3,155.390 3,155.39Provision for gratuity (833.80) 52,570.96 (52,611.00) (873.840) (873.84)Provision for Loyalty Bonus 2,330.66 248.81 2,579.470 2,579.47Provision for doubtful debts 8,167.98 993.79 9,161.770 9,161.77

Tax assets/ (liabilities) 14,527.54 54,045.91 (52,611.00) 15,962.45 16,878.39 (915.94)Set off tax

Net tax assets/ (liabilities) 14,527.54 54,045.91 (52,611.00) 15,962.45 16,878.39 (915.94)

31st March, 2021
Particulars Net balance Recognised in Recognised Net Deferred tax Deferred taxApril 1, 2020 profit or loss in OCI asset liability

Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities)
On account of depreciation 1,874.99 68.11 1,943.10 1,943.10Lease Liability (42.37) 0.13 (42.24) (42.24)Provision for leave salary 2,747.80 214.04 2,961.84 2,961.84Provision for gratuity (677.53) (386.09) 229.82 (833.80) (833.80)Provision for Loyalty Bonus 2,100.05 230.61 2,330.66 2,330.66Provision for doubtful debts 8,167.98 0.00 8,167.98 8,167.98

Tax assets/ (liabilities) 14,170.92 126.80 229.82 14,527.54 15,403.58 (876.04)Set off tax

Net tax assets/ (liabilities) 14,170.92 126.80 229.82 14,527.54 15,403.58 (876.04)

Tax losses carried forward
Particulars 31-Mar-22 Expiry date 31-Mar-21 Expiry dateExpire
Never Expire

Notes

1. The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

2. Significant management judgement is required in determining provision for income tax, deferred tax assets and liabilities and
recoverability of deferred tax assets. The recoverability of deferred income tax assets is based on estimates of taxable income by each
jurisdiction in which the relevant entity operates and the period over which deferred income tax assets will be recovered.
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Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
March 2022 March 2021Note 18

Other non-financial liabilities
Current
Advance from customers

38,781.78 34,979.21Other statutory liabilities
7,132.06 6,289.61Total Current other non-financial liabilities

45,913.84 41,268.82Total other non-financial liabilities
45,913.84 41,268.82Note 19

Current liabilities :Trade payables
Trade payables

(a) Outstanding dues of Micro and small Enterprise
1,699.86 1,872.81(b) Outstandingdues of creditors other than Micro and small

Enterprise
4,256.63 5,144.96Total Trade Payables
5,956.49 7,017.77Trade payables includes:

Dues to related party (Refer note - 33)
1,474.14 1,122.56Other payables
4,482.35 5,895.21
5,956.49 7,017.77

Amount in Thousand

Amount in Thousand

Ageing for trade payable outstanding as at 31.3.2022

Ageing for trade payable outstanding as at 31.3.2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentParticulars
Less than 1

More than 3 TotalNot Due 1-2 years 2-3 yearsyear
years

(i) MSME
925.81 774.05 - - - 1,699.86

(ii) Others
230.00 3,346.08 - - 680.55 4,256.63

(iii) Disputed dues- MSME
(iv) Disputed dues- Others

-
1,155.81 4,120.13 - 680.55 5,956.49

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentParticulars
Less than 1

More than 3 TotalNot Due 1-2 years 2-3 yearsyear
years(i) MSME

851.93 1,020.87 - - - 1,872.81
(ii) Others

271.40 2,688.47 13.26 9.85 2,161.99 5,144.96(iii) Disputed dues- MSME

-(iv) Disputed dues- Others
­

1,123.33 3,709.34 13.26 9.85 2,161.99 7,017.77
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Note 20
Revenue from Operations
A. Sale of goods
Sale of Traded goods 502.51 21.75
B. Sale of Services
Project, Software & Consultancy Income
Consultancy Fees 14,479.67 1,779.22
Software Development income 1,09,256.95 1,06,275.23
Data Centre Income 45,528.21 33,446.00
Facility Management Service Income 21,491.76 22,403.44
O& M Income 1,876.29 1,717.90
Other Project Income 4,320.40 5,333.84

1,96,953.28 1,70,955.63
Total 1,97,455.79 1,70,977.38
C. Other operating revenue
Other Operating Income

- -
Total Revenue from Operation 1,97,455.79 1,70,977.38
Note 21
Other Income
Other Interest (including interest on income tax refunds) 1,325.03 943.21
Profit on sale of item of property, plant and equipment/ Asset
W.off, net - 5.40
Other Non-Operating Income 378.89 1,268.65
Total 1,703.92 2,217.26

Note 22
Interest Income
Interest on Deposits with Banks 22,249.67 24,463.02
Total 22,249.67 24,463.02
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Note 23
Network Operating & Project Expenses
A. Network Operating Expenses
Bandwidth Charges 618.35 608.09Domain Registration Exps. 182.57 112.88

800.92 720.97B. Project Expenses
Software Develop.Exps. 186.48 268.82
Website Development & Maintenance 17.91 293.63Bulk SMS Solution Project 1,509.46 469.39Operation & Maint. 3,106.03 2,142.32Consultancy Exps. 12,341.30 1,344.25
Web Hosting Charges 21,558.91 9,212.75
Website Security Audit Exp. 71.00 19.98
Google Map Services-Expenses 666.99 497.51
Miscellaneous expenses 823.90 1,238.07Total 40,281.98 15,486.72
Total Network operating & project Expense 41,082.90 16,207.69
Note 24
Purchase of traded goods
Purchase of traded goods 388.94 18.45
Total 388.94 18.45
Note 25
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work in
progress
Opening Stock :
Stock-in-Trade - -Less:
Closing Stock:
Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes In Inventories: - -Stock-in-Trade - -
Total - -
Note 26
Employee benefit expense
Salaries and Wages 82,938.02 81,462.40
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 7,038.59 5,998.79
Leave Encashment 1,288.21 857.41
Loyalty Bonus 1,479.63 916.28
Outsourced manpower expenses 7,102.49 7,623.83
Facility Management Charges 4,172.55 5,439.83
Staff Welfare Expenses 5,716.91 4,585.61
Total 1,09,736.40 1,06,884.15
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Amount in Thousand
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Notes to financial statements forthe yearended 31st March 2022

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021

Note 27
Finance Costs
Interest on others 0.52 22.69
Interest cost on lease liability 0.55 0.51
Other Borrowing Costs (includes bank charges, etc.) 218.06 147.19
Exchange Rate Difference
Total 219.13 170.39
Note 28
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Depreciation Expense on property, plant & Equipment 2,604.66 3,148.06
Depreciation Expense on right of use Assets 36.62 36.62
Depreciation Expense on intangible Asset 797.35 840.44
Total 3,438.63 4,025.12
Note 29
Other Expenses
Godown & Office Rent 40.80 57.60
Office Rent(Short term leases) 5,306.27 5,055.26
Rates & taxes 248.33 10.45
Electricity Exps. 2,559.68 2,482.02
Telephone Expenses 60.29 23.55
Legal & Professional Expense 926.68 1,405.56
Payments to auditors* 374.00 393.50
Stationeryand Printings 202.82 445.28
Recruitment & Training Expenses 53.00 19.99
Travelling /Conveyance Expenses 147.71 190.96
Insurance Expenses 201.30 216.88
Membership Fees 72.60 57.97
Repair and Maintenance - Others 976.44 906.57
Security Services 1,592.08 1,418.98
Vehicle Running-Repair Expenses 704.03 634.70
Loss on sale of items of property, plant and equipment/ Asset
W.off, net 200.42 -
Bad Debt 5,198.38
Less: transferred from Provision of Doubtful Debt (5,198.38)
Other Admin Expenses 197.91 134.63
Advertisement Expenses 182.43 45.19
Sales Promotion Expenses 15.67 33.11
Total (A) 14,062.46 13,532.20
Provision for doubtful debts 9,147.00
Provision for Doubtful Advance
Total (B) 9,147.00
TotalA+B 23,209.46 13,532.20
Payment to StatutoryAuditors :
For Statutory audit 300.00 300.00
For ther services 50.00 67.50
For Reimbursement of expenses 24.00 26.00
Total payment to auditors 374.00 393.50
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Note 30
Earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to equity holders (after adjusting for dilution effect) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of
all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares. The following reflects the income and share data used in the
basic and diluted EPS computations:

Amount in Thousand
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Profit attributable to Equity holders 32,387.57 42,329.99
Effect of dilution -
Profit attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effect of 32,387.57 42,329.99
dilution

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Issued ordinary shares 50,060 50,060
Effect of dilution - -

50,060 50,060

Basic earn ings per share in Rs. 646.98 845.59
Diluted earn ings per share in Rs. 646.98 845.59
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Note 31
Gratuity and other post employment benefit plans

The Company operates post employment and other long term employee benefits defined plans as follows:
I. Funded
i. Gratuity

Defined Contribution plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expenses for the year are as under:

2021-22
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II. Unfunded
i. Leave
ii. Loyalty Bonus

Particulars
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund

Amount in Thousand
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

5,188.70 4,784.67

Defined Benefit Plan

The employee's gratuity fund scheme managed by a Trust is defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on
actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognises each period of service to build up the final obligation.

Amount in ThousandDescription As at As at
31-Mar-22 I 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 I 31-Mar-21

Gratuity(Funded) Leave Encashment(Unfunded)
1. Reconcilia tion of opening and closing balances of Defined Benefit
obligation

a. Obligation as at the beginning of the year 18,535.73 15,608.67 11,768.27 10,917.81b. Current Service Cost 1,898.29 1,527.31 1,021.51 966.77c. Interest Cost 1,238.10 717.49 789.11 737.24d. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss - Due to change in financial assumptions (1,030.11) 109.60 (622.95) 67.76e. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss - Due to change in demographic assumptions -

f. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 1,265.88 840.37 100.53 (914.36)g. Past service cost
h. Benefit paid during the year (2,152.91) (267.71) (519.17) (6.95)i. Obligation as at the end of the year 19,754.97 18,535.73 12,537.3 1 11,768.27

2.Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets

a. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the beginning of the year 22,002.42 18,454.43
b. Expected return on Plan Assets 1,534.82 1,300.60
c. Actuarial Gain/(Loss) (29.60) 36.89
d. Emplyer's Contributions 1,872.25 2,478.21
e. Benefit paid during the year (2,152.91) (267.71)
f . Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 23,226.98 22,002.42
3.Recognition of Acturia l Gains/ Losses:
a.Acturial ( Gains )/Losses on obligation for the period 235.77 949.97 (522.42) (846.60)
b.Acturial (Gains) / Losses on assets for the period 29.60 (36.89)
c. Expense recognised during the year 265.37 913.08 (522.42) (846.60)
4.Actual return on plan assets
a.Expected return on plan assets 1,534.82 1,300.60
b.Acturial gains/ (losses) on plan assets (29.60) 36.89 -c.Actual return on plan assets 1,505.22 1,337.4 9
5. Reconcil iation of fair value of assets and obligation
a. Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 23,226.98 22,002.42 -
b. Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the year (19,754.97) (18,535.73) (12,537.31) (11,768.27)
c. Funded Status Unrecognized Past Service Cost at the end of the period

d. (Liability)/ Asset recognised in the Balance Sheet 3,472.01 3,466.69 (12,537.31) (11,768.27)6. Net asset/liability at the beginning of the current period
a.Present value of benefit obligations at the beginning of the period. (18,535.73) (15,608.67) 11,768.27 10,917.81
b. Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 22,002.42 18,454.43
c.Net asset/(liability) at the beginning 3,466.69 2,845.76 11,768 10,917.8 1

Contd ..



Description As at As at
31-Mar.-22 31.Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar.21

Gratuity(Funded) Leave Encashment(Unfunded)
7. Balance sheet reconciliation
a.Opening net liability (3,466.70) (2,845.77) 11,768.27 10,917.81b.Expense recognised 1,866.94 1,857.28 857.41c.Benefit paid (1,872.25) (2,478.21) (519.17) (6.95)
d.Net liability/ (asset) recognised in balancesheet (3 ,472.02) (3,466.70) 11,249.10 11,768.27
8.Other Deta ils
No. of members 83 81 79 77.00Salary per month 44.60 42.37 44.63 42.55Projected benefit obligation (19,754.97) (18,535.73) 11,249.10 11,768.27
9. Category of assets
Insurer managed funds 23,226.98 22,002.42
10 .Experience adjustments
Acturial ( Gain ) / Loss on Plan Assets 29.60 (36.89)
Acturial ( Gain ) / Loss on Obligations 1,265.88 840.37 100.53 (914.36)
11. Investment Details of Plan Assets
Invested with UC of India 100% 100% 0% 0%
12 . Assumptions
a. Discount Rate (per annum) 7.25% 6.80% 7.25% 6.80%
b. Estimated Rate of return on Plan Assets (per annum) 7.25% 6.80% 7.25% 0.00%
c. Rate of escalation in salary (per annum) 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

Particulars 31-Mar-22
Increase Decrease
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Discount rate (0.5% movement) 18,695.29 11,892.66 20,904.28 13,232.14
Withdrawal rate (10% movement ) 19,917.61 12,545.17 19,585.66 12,529.16
Salary growth rate (0.5% movement) 20,289.06 13,230.46 19,170.39 11,888.29

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary.

The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan assets held,
assessed risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the Company's policy for management of plan assets.
Sensitiv ity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have
affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Amount in Thousand

Amount in Thousand
Particulars 31-Mar-21

Increase Decrease
Gratuity Leave Gratuity Leave

Encashment Encashment
Discount rate (0.5% movement) 17,480.12 11,114.10 19,684.31 12,476.40
Withdrawal rate (10% movement ) 18,665.49 11,764.83 18,399.71 11,771.70
Salary growth rate (0.5% movement) 19,047.29 12,471.60 18,033.79 11,112.33

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan, it does provide an approximation of
the sensitivity of the assumptions shown.

Note:

Loyalty Bonus: The Company has also provided for 14,79,687/- (for F.Y 2020-21 9,16,281/-), towards liability of loyalty bonus (non funded
defined benefit plan) during the year as per acturial valuation.
Note 32
Segment Information

The Company is engaged into service industry that includes IT consultancy, software development and maintenance of websites, Data centre
services and facility management services . The Board of Directors of the Company allocate the resources and assess the performance of the
Company, thus BOD are the Cheif Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The CODM monitors the operating results of the business as single
operating segment, hence no separate segment needs to be disclosed.

Information about geographical areas

1. The Company does not have geographical distribution of revenue and hence entitywide disclosure is not applicable to the Company.

2. None of the company's assets are located outside India hence entitywide disclosure is not applicable to the Company.
Information about major cutomers

Revenue of 5,80,57,506/- (P.Y. 5,03,40,647/-) are derived from multiple major customers contributing more than 10% of the Company's
revenue individually.
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Note 33
Related party transactions
The names of related parties with relationship and transactions with them:

A Relationship:
I Parent Company
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Name of the entity Type
Gujarat State Investment Limited (GSIL) Ultimate Controlling Company (Refer (II) (i) below)
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited (GSPC) Immediate Parent Company & Subsidiary of Ultimate Controlling

Company

Name of the entity # Type
Gujarat Gas Limited (previously known as GSPC Gas Company

Entity having significant influenceLimited)

Gujarat State Petronet Limited Fellow Subsidiary
GSPC Pipavav Power Company Ltd. Fellow Subsidiary
GSPC (JPDA) Limited Fellow Subsidiary
GSPC Offshore Limited Fellow Subsidiary
GSPC Energy Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Sabarmati Gas Limited Fellow Subsidiary
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited Fellow Subsidiary
GSPL India Gasnet Limited Enterprise on which parent has joint control
GSPL India Transco Limited Enterprise on which parent has joint control
Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd. Entity over which Ultimate Controlling Company exercise significant

influence

II Fellow Subsidiary/Associate/Others

# List of parties having transactions during the year

(i) Consequent to change in shareholding pattern of GSPC pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement with GSIL, GSIL has become ultimate
controlling company of GIPL. Accordingly, GSIL and its associates are considered as related parties for the disclosures under Ind AS 24
with effect from 18th May, 2019.

Ill Key Management Personnel:

Particulars
Shri Mahesh Gohel

Designation
Chief Executive Officer

Parent Company
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Income Received for Services Rendered
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 6,877.81 6,121.22Gujarat State Investment Ltd.

57.77 94.44Payments made for expense reimbursement
Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited 16,077.33 14,108.00Gujarat State Investment Ltd.

B The following transactions were carried out with the related parties referred in above in the ordinary course of business.

Amount in Thousand

Amount in Thousand
Fellow Subsidiary/Associate/Others 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Income Received for Services Rendered
Gujarat Gas Limited (previously known as GSPC Gas Company Limited)

162.15 516.19
Gujarat State Petronet Limited 16,880.07 17,805.03
GSPC Pipavav Power Company Ltd. 379.61 335.95GSPC Energy Limited 34.64
Sabarmati Gas Limited 4,329.05 3,138.88
Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited 337.26 531.39GSPL India Gasnet Ltd. 835.83 529.49
GSPL India Transco Ltd. 75.94
Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd. 61.68 342.67
Gujarat Gas Limited (previously known as GSPC Gas Company Limited) 185.75Gujarat State Petronet Limited 286.09 2,823.80
Term/ Liquid Deposits Placed/Renewed
Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd.

5,16,594.26 6,95,035.00
Term/ Liquid Deposits matured/Closed
Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd. 4, 73,296.60 7,58,125.33
Interest received on Term/Liquid Deposits
Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd.

22,412.04 26,049.96

Contd..
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Amount in Thousand

Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
Note 33
Relatedparty transactions

Key Management Personnel
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21Short-term employee benefits
4,354.30 4,142.57Post-employment benefits
620.89 507.69Long-term employee benefits
418.39 348.86Sitting Fees & Out of pocket Exp.
70.00 80.00

Ill

C The following amount was outstanding as at year end with the related parties referred in above.

Amount in ThousandParent Company
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21Amount Recievable

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited
1,331.33 1,577.15Amount Payable

Gujarat State Petroleum Corporation Limited
1,212.30 1,122.56

Amount in ThousandFellowSubsidiary/Associate/Others
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Amount Recievable
Gujarat State Petronet Limited

2,117.41 4,032.57GSPC Energy Limited
34.64Sabarmati Gas Limited

142.23Gujarat State Energy Generation Limited
103.92 524.63GSPL India Gasnet Ltd.
178.92 113.44GSPL India Transco Limited
37.80Gujarat Alkalies and Chemicals Limited

Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd.
61.68

Amount receivable towards Term/Liquid Deposits
Gujarat State Financial Services Ltd.

4,50,846.60 4,08,174.18Amount Payable
Gujarat State Petronet Limited

261.84

II

The above transactions are inclusive of all taxes, whereever applicable.
Ill Terms and conditions

Transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. All
outstanding balances are unsecured.

Apart from the above transactions, the Company has also entered into certain transactions in ordinary course of business
with Government related entities. These are transacted at arm's length prices based on the agreed contractual terms.
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Note 34
Contingent liabilities not provided for in accounts:
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Amount in Thousand
Particulars As at As at

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
For direct tax'

2,236.59 2,236.59For performance bank guarantee to DOT
20,000.00 20,000.00For financial bank guarantee to DOT
2,000.00 2,000.00For disputed adjusted gross revenue2

- -For performance bank guarantee to Others
878.84 878.84Total

25,115.43 25,115.43

'Income Tax assessments up to Assessment Year 2018-19 have been completed and Company had filed various appeals against orders passed by
Income Tax Department for various Assessment years. The tax impact/demand of appeals lying the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) for AV 2008-
09 is .22.37 Lacs (Previous Year :22.37 Lacs).
2Adjusted Gross Revenue

The Company was regularly paying license fees @6% of the income from licensed activities based on the order of TDSAT dated 30th August 2007 and
subsequent TRAl's guidelines considering income from licensed activities as the Adjusted Gross Revenue (AGR). The quarterly returns are filed from
time to time and provisional assessment has also been completed by DoT up to the year 2008-09. No further provisional assessment done by DOT.

Subsequently, Supreme Court (SC) vide its order dated 11th October 2011 set aside the TDSAT order and remitted the matter to the Tribunal to pass
fresh order in accordance with law. DOT has issued a letter no.820-01/2006-LR (Vol-II) Pt. dated 29/6/2012 increasing AGR at 7% from 01/07/2012 and
8% for the year 2013-14 onwards and clarified that Revenue for the purpose of license fee shall provisionally include all types of revenue from internet
services allowing only those deductions available for pass through charges and taxes/levies as in the case of access services without any set-off for
expenses.

The matter was reviewed and decided by TDSAT vide order dated 23/04/2015 holding that the AGR for the purpose shall include only revenues from
licensed activities. The said order was challenged by DOT before the Supreme Court. On October 24, 2019, the Honorable Supreme Court delivered its
judgement in relation to long outstanding dispute regarding the definition of AGR for the purpose of determining the License Fees upholding the stand
of DoT.

Further, the Company has received the letter no: CCA/GUJ/LF/ISP-IT/GIPL/2009-10/55 dated 20-11-2019 from DoT, asking to comply the SC judgment.
Then, the company has paid 5.00 Cr. towards AGR dues as an ad-hoc payment under protest.

Thereafter, DoT has carried out assessment of due license fees for the period F.Y. 2009-10 to F.Y. 2013-14 and issued assessment order about refund of
license fees vide letter CCA/GUJ/ISP-IT/LF Assess/GIPL/2019-20/89 dated 04/12/2020.

As per assessment order there is a refund of AGR Licence fees dues, hence there is no contingent liability of AGR Dues. Further, the company has also
requested DoT to refund the excess amount of 5,27,12,405 paid towards License Fee as per assessment order and also to return the Performance
Bank Guarantee amounting2.00 Crore and Financial Bank Guarantee amounting0.20 Crore.

As and when refund will be received and bank guarantees will be released from DoT, necessary accounting entries will be passed and provision will be
reversed.

Amount in Thousand
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Particulars

Note 35
Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
Total
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Particulars As at 31 As at 31 March
March 2022 2021

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end. 1,699.86 1,872.81
Interest due thereon - -
Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the - -
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during year.

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been - -
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified
under the MSMED.
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accounting year. - -

Note 36

Disclosures related to Micro, small and medium enterprise DevelopmentAct, 2006.

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:

Under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came in to force from 02.10.2006,
certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises. On the basis of the information and
records available with management, outstanding dues to the Micro and Small enterprise as defined in the MSMED Act, 2006 are
disclosed as below.

Amount in Thousand

Note 37
CSR Expenditure

Provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the company for FY 2021-22 as per Section 135(1) and
Rule 3(2) of Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014. Accordingly,expenditure related to CSR as per section 135 of the companies act,
2013 read with schedule VII as on 31st March 2022 was NIL. ( 31st March 2021:- NIL)
Note 38

Balances of debtors, creditors and loans and advances are subject to confirmation.
Note 39

In the opinion of management, any of the assets other than property, plant and equipment have a value on realisation in the
ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated. Based on the review, management is of the
opinion that there is no impairment of any assets.
Note 40
There is no material foreseeable losses on long term contracts. The Company has not entered into derivative contracts.
Note 41

The Company has elected to exercise the option permitted under section llSBAA of the Income tax Act as introduced by the
Taxation Laws(Amendment) Ordinance,2019 dated September 20,2019. Accordingly Company has recognised provision for
income tax and re-masured its deferred tax assets basis at the rate prescribed in the said section and has taken full effect to
Statement of profit and loss in the quarter ended September 30,2019 and year ended March 31,2020.
Note 42
Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19

In assessing the impact of COVID-19 on recoverability of receivables including unbilled receivables,contract assets,inter corporate
deposits etc. the company has considered internal and external information up to the date of approval of these financial results.
The majority of receivables are from Govt. entities and group, where no credit risk is perceived.The company has no cocentration
of credit risk as the customer base is majorly Govt. Companies/departments.The impact of the global health pandemic may be
different from that estimated as at the approval of these financial results and the company will continue to closely monitor any
material changes to future economic conditions.
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Note 43
Ratio Analysis:
As on 31st March 2022
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Particulars Numerator Denominator As at As at
Remarks31.03.2022 31.03.2021Current Ratio (times) CurrentAssets Current Liabilities 7.43 7.70Debt-Equity Ratio (times) Debt Shareholder's Equity N.A N.A Company has not taken

any loan, so ratio not
applicable.

DebtSe rvice Coverage Ratio (times) Net Profit after taxes + Non-cash Interest+ Lease Payments + N.A N.A Company has not takenoperating expenses like depreciation and Principal Repayments any loan, so ratio notother amortizations + Interest + other
applicable.adjustments like loss on sale of Fixed

assets etc.

Net Profit Ratio{%) ProfitAfter Tax Revenue from operation 16.40% 24.76%Return on Equity Ratio (%) ProfitAfter Tax Average Shareholder's Equity

1.74% 1.96%Return on Capital employed (%) Earning before interestand tax Tangible NetWorth + Deferred
Tax Liability+Lease Liability

7.30% 10.13%Return on Investment {%) Time Weighted Rate ofReturn
N.A N.ATrade Receivables turnover ratio (times) Revenue from Operation Average Trade Receivables 1.63 1.55Inventory turnover ratio (times) Cost ofgoods sold or Sales Average Inventory N.A N.ATrade payables turnover ratio (times) Net Credit Purchases Average Trade Payables 12.99 6.21Netcapital turnover ratio (times) Revenue from Operation Working Capital{CurrentAssets-

Current Liabili ties) 0.35 0.32
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Amount in Thousand

Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements for the yearended 31st March 2022

Note 44

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management
A. Accounting classification and fair values

# Fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost is not materially different from the amortised cost. Further, impact of time value
of money is not significant for the financial instruments classified as current. Accordingly, the fair value has not been disclosed separately.

Carrying amount Fair value

Level1­ Level 2 - Level3­
31-Mar-22 FVTPL FVTOCI Amotised Cost Total Quoted price Significant Significant

Totalin active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs

Financial assets measured at
amort ised cost
Current Loans 443.47 443.47
Non-current Loans 277.76 277.76
Other non current financial assets 2,112.31 2,112.31
Other current financial assets 5,34,863. 70 5,34,863. 70
Trade receivables 84,918.72 84,918.72
Cash and cash equivalents 6,204.93 6,204.93
Other bank balances 25,113.97 25,113.97

6,53,934.86 6,53,934.86

Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost
Non current financial liabilities- Others

Trade payables 5,956.49 5,956.49
Other financial liabilities 8,731.05 8,731.05

14,687.54 14,687.54 -

Amount in Thousand

# Fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost is not materially different from the amortised cost. Further, impact of time value
of money is not significant for the financial instruments classified as current. Accordingly, the fair value has not been disclosed separately.

Carrying amount Fair value

Level 1­ Level 2 - Level3 ­
31-Mar-21 FVTPL FVTOCI Amotised Cost Total Quoted price Significant Significant

Totalin act ive observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs

Financial assets measured at
amortised cost
Current Loans - 433.31 433.31
Non-current Loans 169.42 169.42
Other non current financial assets 2,101.34 2,101.34
Other current financial assets 4,77,746.14 4,77,746.14
Trade receivables 89,263.71 89,263.71
Cash and cash equivalents 9,866.18 9,866.18
Other bank balances 26,320.09 26,320.09

- 6,05,900.19 6,05,900.19

Financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost
Non current financial liabilities- Others

Trade payables 7,017.77 7,017.77
Other financial liabilities 6,893.14 6,893.14

13,910.91 13,910.91
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Note44

Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management
B. Financial risk management
The Company has exposure to the
• Credit risk;
■ Liquidity risk; and
• Market risk

2021-22
21st Annual Report

i.Riskmanagement framework

The Company's activities expose it to variety of financial risks such as credit risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. The Company's
focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial
performance.

ii. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers. Credit risk on cash and cash
equivalents is limited as the Company makes investment in deposits with Banks and Government nominated agencies only.

Other financial assets

The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents and deposits with Government nominated agencies/ banks having good
past track record and high quality credit rating and also reviews their credit-worthiness on an on-going basis.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables of the Company are typically unsecured. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals and periodic
monitoring of the creditworthiness of customers to which Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. The
Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers' financial condition and monitors the creditworthiness of its
customers to which it grants credit terms in the normal course of business. Majority of receivables are from government
entities and group, where no credit risk is perceived. On other, the allowance for impairment of trade receivables is created to
the extent and as and when required, based upon the expected collectability of accounts receivables. The Company has no
concentration of credit risk as the customer base is majorly government companies/ departments.

At March 31, 2022, the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables by geographic region was as follows:
Amount in Thousand

Particulars Carrying amountas at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Other regions - -
Domestic 84,918.72 89,263.71

- -

At March 31, 2022 the maximum exposure to credit risk for trade receivables by type of counterparty was as follows:

Amount in Thousand
Particulars Carrying amountas at

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Distributors - -
Others 84,918.72 89,263.71

84.918.72 89.263.71

At March 31, 2022, the Company's most significant customer,Sarva Shiksha Abhyan Mission, accounted for 304.55 Lacs (P.Y.
307.88 Lacs GS&HSEB) to revenue and 149.69 Lacs for outstandi ng trade receivabl es.(P.Y94.46 lacs GS&HSEB)

ntd..
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Note 44
Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

Impairment

The ageing of trade and other receivables that were not impaired was as follows.
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Amount in Thousand
Carrying amount

Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Gross Less: Provision Net Gross Less: Provision Net

Neither past due nor impaired - -Upto 30 days 34,023.51 34,023.5 1 40,866.34 40,866.34Between 31-90 days 17,537.19 17,537.19 10,194.75 10,194.75
Between 91-120 days 7,816.56 7,816.56 2,128.92 2,128.92More than 120 days 61,793.91 36,252.45 25,541.46 68,377.53 32,303.83 36,073.70

1,21171.17 36.252.45 84 918.72 121567.54 32,303.83 89.263.71

Amount in ThousandMovement in Allowance for bad and doubtful Trade receivable
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Opening Allowance for bad and doubtful Trade receivable 32,303.83 32,303.83
Less: Allowance utilised during the year (5,198.38)
Change in allowance 9,147.00
Closing Allowance for bad and doubtful Trade receivable 36,252.45 32,303.83

The above receivables which are past due but not impaired are assessed on individual case to case basis and relate to a number of independent third
party customers from whom there is no recent history of default. These financial assets were not impaired as there had not been a significant change
in credit quality and the amounts were still considered recoverable based on the nature of the activity of the customer portfolio to which they belong
and the type of customers. There are no other classes of financial assets that are past due but not impaired .

iii. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter diff iculty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are sett led by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have suff icient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage
to the Company's reputation .

Exposure to liquidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date . The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and
include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

Carrying Less than 12
amount Total

months 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5 years

7.45 174.72 174.72
5,956.49 5,956.49 5,956.49
8,731.05 8,731.05 8,731.05

Amount in Thousand

March 31, 2022

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non current financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other current financial liabilities

- Cash flowsMarch 31, 2021
Carrying Less than 12Total 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5 yearsamount months

Non-derivative financial liabilities
Non current financial liabilities 6.89 174.72 174.72
Trade payables 7,017.77 7,017.77 7,017.77 -
Other current financial liabilities 6,893.14 6,893.14 6,893.14

The gross inflows/(outflows) disclosed in the above table represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows relating to Non derivative financial
liabilities held for risk management purposes and which are not usually closed out before contractual maturity.

iv. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices - will aff ect the Company's
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments. The Company is
not exposed to market risk primarily related to foreign exchange rate risk.

v. Currency risk

The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. The Company does not have any foreign currency exposure.



Guj Info Petro Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

2021-22

21st AnnualReport

Note 44
Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management

vi. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing borrowing will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the
interest rates. The Company does not have any borrowing as on each reporting date and accordingly the Company does not have any
exposure to interest rate risk.

Note 45
Capital Management
The Company's objectives when managing capital are to:

- safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, and
- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company's adjusted net debt to equity ratio at March 31, 2022 was as follows.

Amount in Thousand
Particulars As at

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21Total Non current liabilities
21,416.64 20,405.24Less : Cash and bank balances
31,318.90 36,186.27Adjusted net debt
(9,902.26) (15,781.03}Total equity

5,94,028.13 5,61,839.14Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio
(0.02) (0.03)

Note 46

Previous period figures have been reclassified/ regrouped wherever considered necessary to confirm to the current period figures.

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:Sth May 2022

Director
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FORM TO UPDATE SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 
 
To 
Guj Info Petro Ltd.  
2nd Floor, Block No.15, Udyog Bhavan,  
Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382011.  
Tel: +91 79 66701668, Fax: +91 79 23288056.  
E-mail: kuldeep@gspc.in 
Website: www.gspcgroup.com 
 
I/We request you to record the following information against my/our Folio No.: 
 
General Information:  
Folio No.:  
Name of the first named Shareholder:  
PAN:*  
CIN/Registration No.:* 
(applicable to Corporate Shareholders) 

 

Tel. No. with STD Code:  
Mobile No.:  
E-mail id:  

 
*Self attested copy of the document(s) enclosed. 
 
I/We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction 
is delayed because of incomplete or incorrect information, I/We would not hold the company 
responsible. I/We undertake to inform any subsequent changes in the above particulars as and 
when the changes take place.  
 
 
_________________________ 
Signature of Sole/First holder 
 
Place: 
Date: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CIN:U72900GJ2001PLC039162                                                                                                 
 

 
 

Guj Info Petro Ltd. 
2nd Floor, Block No.15, Udyog Bhavan, 

Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382011. 
Tel: +91 79 66701668, Fax: +91 79 23288056. 

E-mail: kuldeep@gspc.in, Website: www.gspcgroup.com 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 
 

 
Regd. folio no.  

 
No. of shares held  

 
Name and address of the member  

 
 
 

Name of the proxy, if any  
 

 
I/We hereby record my/our presence at 21st Annual General Meeting of Guj Info Petro Ltd. 
held on Thursday, 15th September, 2022, at 3.00 PM at GSPC Bhavan, Sector-11, Gandhinagar-
382010, Gujarat and/or any adjournment thereof. 
 
............................................................................. 
Signature of Member(s)/ Proxy 
 
Note: 
Member(s) attending the meeting in person or through proxy are requested to complete the 
Attendance Slip and hand it over at the meeting venue. 
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Guj Info Petro Ltd. 
2nd Floor, Block No.15, Udyog Bhavan, 

Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382011. 
Tel: +91 79 66701668, Fax: +91 79 23288056. 

E-mail: kuldeep@gspc.in, Website: www.gspcgroup.com 
 

PROXY FORM 
 

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

 
Name of the Member(s):_______________________________________________________ 
Registered Address:___________________________________________________________ 
E-mail Id:__________________________________________________________________ 
Folio No.:__________________________________________________________________ 
 
I/We, being the member(s) of _________________equity Shares of Guj Info Petro Ltd., hereby 
appoint: 
 
1. Name:___________________________________________________________________ 
E-mail :____________________________________________________________________ 
Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 
Signature: ______________________________________________________  or failing him 
 
 
2. Name:___________________________________________________________________ 
E-mail :____________________________________________________________________ 
Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 
Signature: ______________________________________________________  or failing him 
 
3. Name:___________________________________________________________________ 
E-mail :____________________________________________________________________ 
Address: ___________________________________________________________________ 
Signature: __________________________________________________________________ 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Extra Ordinary 
Annual General Meeting of Guj Info Petro Ltd., to be held on 21st Annual General Meeting of 
Guj Info Petro Ltd. held on Thursday, 15th September, 2022, at 3.00 PM at GSPC Bhavan, 
Sector-11, Behind Udyog Bhavan, Gandhinagar 382010, Gujarat and/or any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolutions as indicated below: 
 
I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below (see note 2): 
 
Resolution 
No. 

Resolution For Against 

Ordinary Business 
1 Consideration and adoption of audited Financial 

Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 
31st March, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors 
and Auditors thereon.  
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2 Fixation of remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the 
Company for financial year ending on 31st March, 2023 
as per Section 142 of Companies Act, 2013. 

  

 
Signed this ____________day of ________________________2022 
 
 
     Signature of Shareholder  
 

Signature of first proxy 
holder 

Signature of second proxy 
holder 

Signature of third proxy 
holder  

 
Notes: 
1. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

administrative office of the Company at 2nd Floor, Block No.15, Udyog Bhavan, Sector-
11, Gandhinagar-382011, Gujarat, India, not less than 48 hours before the commencement 
of this Annual General Meeting. 
 

2. 

resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 
 

3. Appointing proxy does not prevent a member from attending in person if he so wishes. 
 

4. In case of joint-holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all 
the joint-holders should be stated. 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 


